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Amir Soltanian

DSP Engineering Manager

Scanner Products

PCTEL, Inc.

20410 Observation Drive, Suite 200

Germantown, MD 20876

+1-301-444-2004, Phone

+1-301-515-0037, Fax

From: Ferment, Michelle [mailto:mferment@ti.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 2:04 PM

To: Amir Soltanian; BRUCE WARNER (bwarner@arrow.com)
Subject: RE: C668 EVM

Amir — connecting how? Can you explain in a bit more detail?

7/19/2011



Michelle

michelleferment
Texas Instruments
Account Manager/DBM
(410) 964-6516 (office)
(410) 303-1492 (mobile)
mferment@ti.com

From: Amir Soltanian [mailto:Amir.Soltanian@pctel.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 1:58 PM

To: BRUCE WARNER (bwarner@arrow.com); Ferment, Michelle
Subject: C668 EVM

Bruce,

| have some problems connecting to the new EVM board. Is there someone that | can talk to?

Thanks,

Amir
Amir Soltanian

DSP Engineering Manager

Scanner Products

PCTEL, Inc.

20410 Observation Drive, Suite 200

Germantown, MD 20876

+1-301-444-2004, Phone

+1-301-515-0037, Fax
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